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Kay Flynn
To: Brenda Hawkins; Ruth Nettles
Cc Jackie Gilchrist
Subiject: RE: Docket No. 020290-TC Cancellation of PATS -Mary M. Vlandis d/b/a TelePro Services
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Will do.
Ruth, | will print this e-mail. é}i}? R
CMP
Kay COM
CTR
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From: Brenda Hawkins 6oL~
Sent: Wednesday, May 08, 2002 4:25 PM OPC
To: Kay Flynn; Ruth Nettles mMS
Cc: Jackie Gilchrist SEC _|
Subject: FW: Docket No. 020290-TC Cancellation of PATS -Mary M. Vlandis OTH ,

dfb/a TelePro Services

Hello Kay and Ruth! After reading the information below, please change the docket title to reflect an effective date of
October 5, 2001 instead of April 29, 2002. Thank you.

----- Original Message-----

From; Linda Dodson

Sent: Wednesday, May 08, 2002 3:16 PM

To: Brenda Hawkins

Subject: RE: Docket No. 020290-TC Cancellation of PATS -Mary M. Vlandis
d/b/a TelePro Services

Adam's case was different because in Adam's case the company had paid the 2002 RAFs and therefore the effective
date could not be in 2001. In this docket--020290-TC, they only paid the RAFs for 2001, not 2002, so the effective date
is not affected.

-----Original Message-----

From: Brenda Hawkins

Sent: Wednesday, May 08, 2002 2:36 PM

To: Linda Dodson

Cc: Jackie Gilchrist

Subject: FW: Docket No. 020290-TC Cancellation of PATS -Mary M. Vlandis
d/b/a TelePro Services

Hello, Linda. Notwithstanding the corrections that you sent back to me regarding the above docket;

| processed a voluntary cancellation a few weeks ago that had requested an effective date the year prior to the actual
date that staff received the RAF payment. | put that date in the recommendation and Adam brought the REC back to me
saying that the date had to be date in 2002 because that's when we received payment. Would you get clarification for
me, please? The same thing applies to the above company's request. The company requests cancellation effective
10/05/01 but we received RAF payment 4/29/02.

----- Original Message-----
From: Linda Dodson
Sent: Wednesday, May 08, 2002 1:11 PM DOCUMENT NUMBTR-DATE
To: Brenda Hawkins; Jackie Gilchrist; Sally Simmons
) 05002 Hay-8g
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Cc: Kimberley Pena; Adam Teitzman; Jessica Elliott
Subject: Docket No. 020290-TC Cancellation of PATS -Mary M. Vlandis
d/b/a TelePro Services

Would it be possible for the four of us in legal doing certification to receive notification at the time a docket name change
is requested from records, rather than getting notification at the time it is received at records?



